Advisory Council on Aging
October 1, 2024 Meeting Agenda
10:00 - 12:00

675 Texas Street, County Events Center, Room B, Fairfield, CA 94533

The Advisory Council on Aging does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Meetings are held in
accessible facilities If you wish to attend this meeting and require assistance in order to participate. please call the
Area Agency on Aging at least 24 hours in advance of the event to make reasonable arrangements 707/784-8960

Non-confidential materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Advisory Council on Aging after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Solano
County Older and Disabled Adult Services receptionist's desk at 275 Beck Avenue Fairfield 1st Floor

If you wish to address any items on the Agenda, please participate in the discussion so the Advisory Council on
Aging can fulfill its purpose of being an informed community champion of older adults, advising the AAA, the
Oversight Board, and the Napa and Solano Boards of Supervisors.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




AGENDA
October 1, 2024

BUSINESS MEETING:
CALL TO ORDER - 10:00 a.m. Richard White
1. MEMBERS PRESENT PROVIDE BRIEF UPDATES ON RECENT ACTIVITIES: Riitta DeAnda

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
This is your opportunity to address the Advisory Council on a matter not on the Agenda, but

it must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the ACOA. Please limit comments to three
minutes. Items from the public will be taken under consideration without discussion by the
Advisory Council and may be referred to staff.

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA / APPROVAL OF THE DRAFT MINUTES
4. SPEAKER - Ombudsman Program in Solano County

5. REPORTS
o Executive Committee: Richard White
o Staff Report: Elaine Clark
e Member Recruitment: Riitta DeAnda
e AgeWell: Cheryl Johnson
e Legislation: Richard White
e Community Outreach: Riitta DeAnda

6. NEW BUSINESS

« Discussion of public attendance at ACOA meetings - Alan Werblin
o Discussion of effects of hotter weather on older adults - Richard White

TEAM UPDATES ON 2024/25 GOALS - Elaine Clark

e Updates on team assignments and progress

ADJOURN 12:00 to next meeting November 5, 2024 - 650 Imperial Way, 1% Floor,
Napa, CA 94558.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
September 3, 2024 Meeting Minutes

CALL TO ORER - 10:00 a.m.

PRESENT: Richard White, Chair. Riitta DeAnda, Vige'f:hair; Susan Ensey, Secretary,
Lynne Baker; Linda Chandler; Olga Curtright; Cathy Kahn; Michelle Marin; Elizabeth
Murphy; Anne Payne; Fran Rosenberg; Neil Watter; Elaine Clark, AAA Executive
Director; Jaquetta Jefferson, AAA Staff.

ABSENT: Donna Harris; Cheryl Johnson; Sandy Stevens; Cathy Wagner; Alan Werblin;
Fern Yaffa.

BUSINESS MEETING:
WELCOME: Introductions and activity updates by mem bers.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA / APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Motion by Michelle Marin to
approve the Agenda; Seconded by Olga Curtright; Approved Motion by Neil Watter
to approve the August Minutes; Seconded by Michelle Marin; Approved.

REPORTS:

o Executive Cgmmittée: Richard White. The focus has been on planning the
strategy session.
o Staff Update: Elaine.Clark - Highlights:
e Resource Guides are being finalized;
o CDAwill require AAA involvement in local emergency preparedness
activities;
e Cuts in nutrition funding;
. Upcomlng grant opportunities related to digital equity for seniors;
e Napa ADRC is progressing well with a solid consortium of people. The
application for the ADRC will be complete in October
e Member Recruitment: Riitta DeAnda requested members be active in
looking for potential members for Napa’s two openings.
o Legislation: Richard White provided updates on bills we are tracking. Richard
sent a letter dated August 5 in support of SB980 which expands Medi-Call
benefits for dental services.

Napa/Solanc

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




ACOA GOAL SETTING - FY24/25 STRATEGY SESSION: Elaine Clark

« Elaine reviewed the seven-page Service Project outline which includes the goals,
process, and service areas to be addressed. The two goals are as follows:

1. By June 30, 2025, the ACOA will have a comprehensive understanding of each
of the AAA-funded service categories and providers so that each member can
communicate the value and resources available to older and disabled adults
living in Napa and Solano Counties.

2. ByJune 20, 2025, the ACOA will have a formal communications plan that
includes tabling events calendar, legislative priorities, and local outreach plan
in order to advocate for older adult services and the needs of service
providers in Napa and Solano Counties.

e Members formed the following teams:
o Caregiver / Respite Services
Transportation
Physical Health: Evidence Based Exercise, CalFresh Healthy Living / SNAP-Ed
Home Delivered Meals
Communication Plan
o AgeWell / Facebook
e Next Steps: Elaine will communicate with each team before the October meeting.
The objective will be to finalize team reports by the end of December. Elaine asked
members not to contact service providers until their team meets and develops a

plan of action.

O O 0 ©

Motion to Adjourn by Neil Watter; Seconded by Fran Rosenberg; Approved.

ADJOURNED 12:00 to next meeting October 1,,2024 - 675 Texas Street, County Events
Center, Room B, Fairfied, CA 94533.

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL

ON AGING




Advisory Council on Aging
Executive Committee Agenda/Minutes

October 1, 2024 Agenda

CALL TO ORDER: 12:00

ROLL CALL / APPROVE MINUTES / APPROVE AGENDA

REVIEW HIGHLIGHTS AND NEXT STEPS RESULTING FROM TODAY'S MEETING
PLAN NOVEMBER 5, 2024 MEETING

September 3, 2024 Minutes

CALL TO ORDER: 12:20

ROLL CALL: Present: Richard White, Chair; Riitta DeAnda, Vice Chair; Susan Ensey
Secretary; Elaine Clark, Executive Director AAA; Jaquetta Jefferson, AAA.

GOAL SETTING AND STRATEGY:

e Susan will send out the list of teams and team members and ask for those absent to
contact Richard White for team assignments.
 Elaine will schedule and hold planning sessions via zoom with each team during

September.
PLANNED OCTOBER MEETING

e Elaine will invite a speaker for the Solano County Ombudsman Program

ADJOURNED: 1:00

Napa/Solano

ADVISORY COUNCIL
*._ON AGING




1T T m T | N3do|  5z/0e/9- 2N
m A Al Al & Al ;‘ ki A Af A B Bl 950€-8EL-L0L Bisquesoy ueid|  9Z/0€/9- LYN|
B3 Ja | \eszeee-0lg|  susnas Apues| Szi0er9 -Zvs|
I Ak AR A Ak K] 96v6-06Z-L0L SleH euuod!  9Z/0S/9-LYS|
| _ | ~ _ : ” sJoquiayy ajeuld)y
T I IR | ~ N3do|  szioe9-N
vl A AT A A A v A AL Y| A eotolizSiy|  eweAwed|  9z/08/9-N
AL A A A Y A A A A AL A esorelssio il _emioa_mmaiémm\mmw, S
v Al v A I Al Al A v Al A A] useaLeols UIGBM UBlY|  GZ/0E/9- S
LAl Al v R ACAL AL AL A A A swpsiszior CiewemieN]  zioes-N
B YA Al I g A,, , w ! _ | T66Y8ELL0L seuBen Auied 92/0€/9 - N
LAl A VYA A AL AL Al ARV 9265-8€/-10L suked suuy!  GZ/OE/9 - N|
oAl Al A A LA A A v A A A mseosssor]  Audinwuedeziai  szioess- s,
LAl AL A A | A | | | 8osg-lze-L0L UweN SIPWIN|  GZI0E/9 - N
A Al Al Al A A A A aeveroge-i02 uye Ayed | g/0e/9 -S|
TV A v K AT A v Al A Al vew-szouos]  uosudor Kieud|  oz/0/9- &_
AL A A Al AL A Al A Al A Al LTeEBLSSlY Aesu3 uesns | _ 9TI0EI9 N,
LA AL AL A A A A TN N Tesroeedor| T epiveg e | 5708 -S|
Al AL AL A [ Al A Al A AL A | 0ZE5-665-619 wbuuno eBI0,  SZ/0/9- S|
X Al A vl R K A v Al VDAL zvoewresos 18ipuey epur, 9zI0E/9 - S|
Al AL A A A A A A A A A wneesesos owauA!  szioge - N|

das| onv It NNr| AVW| ¥dv ¥vA| 834 Nvr| 030 AON 100| d3S
y202 £20z|  euoyd awep ajeq wusy / 1eds
“ “ M s1aquisy Jejnboy
| aouepusyy [1ouno AI0SIAPY




plaIIeS LIZ| 10 Jed
U3|eaH [elIOWSA Yuedd 1407
41D JS eniuag @ Y16 120
J1E4 321N0S3aYy eidiuag

‘Ae@ ssaualemy WsIa8y-

"S|e0D GZ/¥20Z Uo sarepdn wea| -

wea3oud uewspnquiQ

‘paniwgns ‘1oday Apauend- "YIUOWN Auno) oue|os - Jayeads-
uonedidde HyqQy eden- aNp sapd1e [famady- | ssaupasedald Auadiswl- ouejos- | 130 |
‘8uissai8oud Hyqay eden- ‘paudisse swes) 8umas |
‘paysiignd pue pauyap s|eos sz/vz0z- jeon pue A3a1e.1S anunRUo)-
_ SapIND 324N0S3Y- ‘paysijgnd jjamasy- "YIUO UOIIUBARUY ||ed- edeN-| d3s
‘81aquasoy
62°80 Uo sej3noQ adualol4 pue eyjeA ‘1911ep ‘Aasu]
® |geIPUNOY JOIUBS- | ‘uosuyof ‘Jajpueyd ‘UYM ‘sliieH
YQay edeN 104 2280 | 10J SWI) JO UOISUIXD parosddy- 7
JUB1U| JO 131197 pue DYAY ‘pauijIno ssaxoud | uo apuUgIN © AeQq Joluas- SZ/IVe _
ouejos Yum ssaldoud- pue sjeod yum padojanap "Jepuajed YOIV pajieisp 404} 8umas |eon pue A3a3eas- _
‘3unsaw A3a1e41s pea- | ue|d 13fosd usNIM SZ/1Z0T- 3unesud ul ssaidoud- oue|os- | onv 7
'sda3s IXau YYON 03 Induj- |
yav "Hoday Asriend- |
m oue|oS yum ssaidoud- ‘paysi|qnd jjamasdy- "(VWYON) JUSUISSIsSY
‘9USOIM VYV MBN- "'SIUBSWIHWWIOI 33UWW0D) SYNpY Jop|O edep :iaxeads-
‘uI83q S1Pe4U0D yoeaJnQ anuiuo)- "SWLIDY UISaq SIdILO- |
Japiroad SZ/yzAd- ‘Supasw A3a3e45 Ue|d- eden- | 1nf
Sa1ARIY S2U03SIIN et 7,
3oe1IU0) / VYV A3) foedoApy 3 1d3foad SJIUSAZ jO Jepudje)d diysiaquiapy 7 sSunnasin

YIuon

¥2°61'60 paiepdn

SZ-Z A4 - 3uiBy uo |1Duno) A1osiApy ouejos / edeN - Y¥YANITVD TYNYILNI



112UNO0d YliMm sioeljuod

‘Gl aun(
ssauaJemy asnqy 4ap|3-

S1221JJ0O JO UoNI3|3-

J9pinold 9z/5z Malney- ‘aNp saPJe [famasy- ‘YIUO aplid Aeo- ouejos-| NNl
'L Kepy
91epdn ue|d ealy Hwgns- ‘payskqgnd jjamasdy- ‘YIUOIA SUBILIBWY J2P|0O- edeN- | AVIN
‘21epdn
ue|d eaJy JO UOREIUSSAId-
‘epdn ‘1oday Auend- "SJ321440 JO 218|S JO UONRIUSSII]-
ue|d BaJy UO IOM- aINP sapne [famady- ouel0S- |  ¥dV
‘PaWLIOY
‘23epdn 99110 UOIIBUIWON J321L0O-
ue|d eaJy Uo YJOM- paysiqnd jjamasy- ‘S|ealN 10} Y2Je- edeN- | VN
'ssa20.d
UOIBUIWION 43210 M3IATY-
"anp sapnJe [famasy- ouejos- | 934
9l
‘1oday AJsuend- | uefu33ua) JOIUSS IPLIGIIN
‘paysijgnd jjamasdy- 18 JIe4 924N0S3Y J0IUDS- edeN- | NVI
‘aNp s3d1e jjamasdy- ss929y- | D3a
Jled SMalpuy @ pug
AON sodmanpy so7 aq eid '$$9204d d4Yy MaInay-
paystgnd jjamasy- ‘YIUON JaAI8aue) Ajlwed- edeN-| AON

SOMANDY
1PeU0) / VYV Ao)

SaU01SAIN
Aoesoapy % 1d3foud

SIUBAJ JO Jepudje)

diysisaquapy 7 sSunasiy

yuon




